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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:43 PM
To: 'Chad Gallagher'
Subject: 2RF-197 - KEG SHELL RF & CONTAINMENTS FACILITY ID [fVV2323353410]

2RF-197 - KEG SHELL RF & CONTAINMENTS FACILITY ID [fVV2323353410] 
 
Mr. Gallagher, 
NMOCD has reviewed the variance request applicaƟon and related documents, submiƩed by [371643] SOLARIS WATER 
MIDSTREAM LLC for 2RF-197 - KEG SHELL RF & CONTAINMENTS FACILITY ID [fVV2323353410] in Unit LeƩer B, SecƟon 
35, Township 26S, Range 28E, Eddy County, New Mexico. [371643] SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC requested a 
variance from 19.15.34 NMAC for 2RF-197 - KEG SHELL RF & CONTAINMENTS FACILITY ID [fVV2323353410].  
 
The following variance have been approved: 
•             The variance to 19.15.34.12.D NMAC to install a gate or chain across the stairway between the ground surface 

and the open-top of the AST containment. The operator shall place an appropriate sign on the gate or chain to 
help prevent unauthorized human access to the open top of the containment and will provide a mechanism to 
lock the gate when responsible personnel is not onsite. 

Please let me know if you have any addiƟonal quesƟons. 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
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1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  280932

CONDITIONS
Operator:

SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC
907 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite B
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

371643
Action Number:

280932
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

vvenegas NMOCD has reviewed the variance request application and related documents, submitted by [371643] SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM LLC for 2RF­197 ­
KEG SHELL RF & CONTAINMENTS FACILITY ID [fVV2323353410] in Unit Letter B, Section 35, Township 26S, Range 28E, Eddy County, New Mexico.
[371643] SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC requested a variance from 19.15.34 NMAC for 2RF­197 ­ KEG SHELL RF & CONTAINMENTS FACILITY ID
[fVV2323353410]. The following variance have been approved: • The variance to 19.15.34.12.D NMAC to install a gate or chain across the stairway
between the ground surface and the open­top of the AST containment. The operator shall place an appropriate sign on the gate or chain to help prevent
unauthorized human access to the open top of the containment and will provide a mechanism to lock the gate when responsible personnel is not onsite.
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